Meeting minutes
Attendees
Rob 1st hemel
Andrea 2nd hemel
Clare 2 nd hemel
Cheryl 1st bennetts end
Eleanor 3 rd Boxmore
Tess 3 rd gadebridge
Caroline 4th hemel
Even 3 rd Boxmore
Duncan 1 st gadebridge
Me 1st & 5th hemel
Nathan 1 st hemel
Nicola 1st gadebridge
Apologies Michelle & Nicole
Panto feedback - brilliant, want to do it again good length of time Squirrels & beavers.
Cornel custard Xmas 24, grotto, date tbc (Andy Glass to confirm)
Cornel custard Xmas 24, grotto, date tbc (Andy Glass to confirm) Beaver day 21 st Jan- letters out.
Beaver day 21st Jan- letters out.
Beaver day 21st Jan- letters out. Begging letter sent to tesco will get their people to contact Rob
Beaver day 21st Jan- letters out. Begging letter sent to tesco will get their people to contact Rob Beavers known to be attending
Beaver day 21st Jan- letters out. Begging letter sent to tesco will get their people to contact Rob Beavers known to be attending 11, 10, 8 2sen, 5, 5, 3, activities may need adjusting
Beaver day 21st Jan- letters out. Begging letter sent to tesco will get their people to contact Rob Beavers known to be attending 11, 10, 8 2sen, 5, 5, 3, activities may need adjusting Activity plus badge option
Beaver day 21st Jan- letters out. Begging letter sent to tesco will get their people to contact Rob Beavers known to be attending 11, 10, 8 2sen, 5, 5, 3, activities may need adjusting Activity plus badge option Chair yoga, fruit kebabs, healthy eating, 1 large poster on lining paper that everyone adds their bit to.
Beaver day 21st Jan- letters out. Begging letter sent to tesco will get their people to contact Rob Beavers known to be attending 11, 10, 8 2sen, 5, 5, 3, activities may need adjusting Activity plus badge option Chair yoga, fruit kebabs, healthy eating, 1 large poster on lining paper that everyone adds their bit to. Each child choose a bit to add to the main poster.
Beaver day 21st Jan- letters out. Begging letter sent to tesco will get their people to contact Rob Beavers known to be attending 11, 10, 8 2sen, 5, 5, 3, activities may need adjusting Activity plus badge option Chair yoga, fruit kebabs, healthy eating, 1 large poster on lining paper that everyone adds their bit to. Each child choose a bit to add to the main poster. Hang poster in tunnel so all parents can see on way out.
Beaver day 21st Jan- letters out. Begging letter sent to tesco will get their people to contact Rob Beavers known to be attending 11, 10, 8 2sen, 5, 5, 3, activities may need adjusting Activity plus badge option Chair yoga, fruit kebabs, healthy eating, 1 large poster on lining paper that everyone adds their bit to. Each child choose a bit to add to the main poster. Hang poster in tunnel so all parents can see on way out. Maybe certificate on leaving. Myself to print them.
Beaver day 21st Jan- letters out. Begging letter sent to tesco will get their people to contact Rob Beavers known to be attending 11, 10, 8 2sen, 5, 5, 3, activities may need adjusting Activity plus badge option Chair yoga, fruit kebabs, healthy eating, 1 large poster on lining paper that everyone adds their bit to. Each child choose a bit to add to the main poster. Hang poster in tunnel so all parents can see on way out. Maybe certificate on leaving. Myself to print them. Possibility of location change due to amount attending.
Beaver day 21st Jan- letters out. Begging letter sent to tesco will get their people to contact Rob Beavers known to be attending 11, 10, 8 2sen, 5, 5, 3, activities may need adjusting Activity plus badge option Chair yoga, fruit kebabs, healthy eating, 1 large poster on lining paper that everyone adds their bit to. Each child choose a bit to add to the main poster. Hang poster in tunnel so all parents can see on way out. Maybe certificate on leaving. Myself to print them. Possibility of location change due to amount attending. Rob asked Caroline (district admin) to check how many attending nearer time.

Fruit kebabs Fruit chopped ready.

Poster activity doesn't necessarily need a leader to run.

Nicole ideas - Experiment, air activities, space

District hike, can be free, each group does their own. Different starts, all end in gadebridge, bring your own picnic.

Details to be arranged 15th June? Kings birthday event?

Rob to add 4 people to group chat.

Squirrels to be invited to some events not necessarily all depending on badge requirements.

Close